NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

March 9, 2007

Tipton Oil & Gas Acquisitions
PO Box 1234

Lovington, NM 88260

Reference: Northeast Square Lake # 25 30-015-04845

Dear Operator,

A Form C-103 on the above mentioned well was approved for Temporary Abandonment on 2.14.2007 for a period
of § years expiring in February 2010.

This expiration date was in error.

Under current policy the well must be placed on line or a request for Plug and Abandonment must be submitted by
August 9, 2007. This policy will be applied to all wells for which there has been no beneficial use for a period
exceeding 5 years.

| apologize for the error and request you update your records accordingly.

Yours truly,

Gerry Guye
Deputy Field Inspector
District Il - Artesia
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